GEHitachiUELAPEm Resource

From: Olivier, Julie A (GE Infra, Energy) [julie.olivier@ge.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 2:46 PM

To: Ridge, Christianne

Subject: RE: Draft site visit schedule

Attachments: GLE Site Visit Schedule_GLE edits.xls

I made some edits, let me know if it still works. | deleted the 1-5 document reviews at GEH on Tuesday. We were
planning to attend the scoping meeting. If the ANL folks absolutely need this time, Al and | will split up and one of goes to
the early scoping meeting, then swap for the evening one.

Call me if you have questions. Thanks

Julie Olivier

Senior Licensing Professional
Fuels Growth Program

GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy

T 910-819-4799

M 910-547-1659

F 910-342-4799

From: Christianne Ridge [mailto:Christianne.Ridge@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 9:53 AM

To: Olivier, Julie A (GE Infra, Energy)

Subject: Draft site visit schedule

Julie,

Per our conversation this morning | have attached a draft schedule for our site visit. As we discussed, this will
change based on your contractor's availability and the possible addition of the tours for FMO and air sampling /
emissions.

Thanks.

A. Christianne Ridge, PhD

Sr. Environmental Project Manager

Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301.415.5673
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GLE Site Visit Schedule - Draft

Time

Action/Iltem

Location

NRC

Other Agencies

Argonne

GE-H

GE-H Consultants

Objective

Monday, May 18

Arrive at Hotel and check
in.

Town Place
Suites, 305
Eastwood Rd.
Tel: (910) 332-
3326

All

N/A

All

n/a

n/a

Meet at Hotel

NRC-Argonne Team

7:00 - 8:00 AM Pre-Visit Meeting (Room TBD) All N/A All N/A N/A briefing
Arrive at GE-H
8:00 - 8:30 AM Headquarters & Complete TBD All All All All All
Sign In
Opening Meeting,
8:30 - 9:00 M | Iniroductions, Orientation TBD Al Al Al Al Al
to project and site visit by
NRC
General Site Presentation
9:00 - 9:30 AM and Safety Briefing by GE TBD All All All All All General Site Familiarity
H
9:30-12:00 General Site tour,
ecololgy/hydrology tour
9:30 - 12:00 AM FMO tour Group 1 Field/Vans All All All All All General Site Familiarity
12:00 - 1:00 PM Lunch Nu Cafeteria All All All All All
1:00 - 3:00 PM FMO tour Group 2 TBD NRC-1 TBD Vinikour, Quinn TBD TBD Site Familiarity
1:00 - 3:00 PM Human Health - TBD NRC-2 TBD Kamboj, Avci TBD TBD Discuss Needs
Radiological
Document Review - Air
Quality/Meteorology/Noise
1:00 - 3:00 PM , Transportation, WasFe TBD N/A (?hang,'B|wer, N/A N/A L|terature/pocument
Management, Cumulative Picel, O'Rourke Review
impacts, Cultural
Resources
04/30/2009 Draft
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GLE Site Visit Schedule - Draft

Meet at Hotel lobby and

3:00 - 5:00 PM Ecology TBD NRC-1 N/A Vinikour TBD TBD Discuss Needs
3:00-4:00 pp | Human Health - Non TBD NRC-2 TBD Picel TBD TBD Discuss Needs
Radiological
4:00 - 5:00 PM Cumulative Impacts TBD NRC-2 TBD Picel TBD TBD Discuss Needs
Document Review -
Human Health ’ ) .
3:00 - 5:00 PM (Radiological), TBD N/A Kamboj, Quinn, N/A NIA Literature/Document
O'Rourke Review
Hydrology, Cultural
Resources, Land Use
5:00 - 5:30 PM NRC - Argonne Meeting TBD All N/A All N/A N/A Coordination
Discuss Issues identified
5:30 - 6:00 PM End of Day Debrief TBD All All All All All during the first day of site

visit

Tuesday, May 19

7:30 AM travel to site (NRC and All All Coordination
Argonne Staff)
Arrive at GE-H
7:30 - 8:00 AM Headquarters & Complete TBD All All All All All
Sign In
8:00 - 8:30 AM Brief Kickoff Meeting TBD All All All All All Coordination
. Kamboj, Picel, .
8:30 - 10:30 AM Accidents TBD NRC-1 N/A . ) TBD TBD Discuss Needs
Biwer, Avci
8:30-10:30AM | A Q”aj'%o':izteomlogy' TBD NRC-3 N/A Chang TBD TBD Discuss Needs
Document Review - Literature/Document
8:30 - 10:30 AM Ecology, Cultural TBD N/A Vinikour, O'Rourke N/A N/A Review
Resources
10:30 - Noon Socioeconomics/EJ, TBD NRC-1 n/a A”'SO”, (by phone), n/a n/a Discuss Needs
/Land Use O'Rourke
04/30/2009 Draft
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GLE Site Visit Schedule - Draft

10:30-Noon Hydrology TBD NRC-2 TBD Quinn TBD TBD Discuss Needs

Document Review -
Human Health
(Radiological), Human
10:30 - Noon Health (NonRadiological),
Accidents, Ecology, Air
Quality/Meteorology,
Cumulative Impacts

Kamboj, Picel,
Vinikour, Chang

12:00 - 1:00 PM_| LUNCH [ TBD [ Al Al All [ All [ All

Afternoon Scoping Al N/A Avei N/A N/A Conduct/Attend Scoping

1:00 - 4:00 PM Meeting Meetings

Quinn, Kamboj,
Return Home Chang, Picel,
Vinikour

Avci, Biwer,

7:00 - 10:00 PM | Evening Scoping Meeting Fischer. O'Rourke

Wednesday, May 20

Meet in at Hotel lobby to
7:30 AM travel to site (NRC and Coordination
Argonne Staff)

Arrive at GE-H

7:30 - 8:00 AM Headquarters & Complete TBD All All All All All
Sign In
8:00 - 8:30 AM Brief Kickoff Meeting TBD All All All All All

Interaction between NRC
Offsite Yilma SHPO O'Rourke N/A N/A and State agency to
discuss review

Meeting with Local SHPO

8:30 - Noon Officials Offsite

8:30 - 10:30 Air Measurements tour

04/30/2009 Draft Page 3 of 4



GLE Site Visit Schedule - Draft

8:30 - 9:30 AM W aste Management TBD Ridge N/A Biwer
9:30 - 10:30 AM Transportation TBD Ridge N/A Biwer TBD TBD Discuss Needs
10:30 - 11:30 AM Meeting Summary TBD Ridge N/A AVC||,3iI\:A|Is;her, N/A N/A Identify Action items
11:30 AM -12:30 PM Exit Mgetmg / Closeout TBD Al N/A Avci, F|scher, Al Al Coordmatg tol-do lists and
discussions Biwer action items
12:30-1:30 PM__ | LUNCH TBD All All All All All
1:30 - 3:30 PM Cultural Resources Tour Ridge N/A O'Rourke TBD TBD Site Familiarity
Return Home Avel, F|scher,
Biwer

Thursday, May 21

Document Search at
SHPO Offices in Raleigh

SHPO in Raleigh

Ridge

SHPO

O'Rourke

N/A

N/A

Review Documents at
SHPO

04/30/2009

Draft
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